Hickman, Mike
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From: Cleland, Frances
Sent: 23 July 2019 15:33
To: Electoral Services
Subject: RE: 2019 Review of polling districts and polling places

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

| have been asked by the Roger Tetstall as the (Acting) Returning Officer to respond on his behalf
to your review. | can confirm that he has no comments to make on the Southampton polling
stations that fall under the Romsey and Southampton North Constituency.

Many thanks

Frances

Frances Cleland BA(Hons), AEA (Cert)
Electoral Services Manager

Test Valley Borough Council

Tel:

Email:

Web: www.testvalley.gov.uk
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We will only use the information you give us for electoral purposes.
If you would like more information about how we process your data, please refer to our privacy notice
which can be found at www.testvalley.gov.uk/GDPRElectoralServices




